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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
To:  Judge KP George 
  Commissioner Vincent Morales 

  Commissioner Grady Prestage 
  Commissioner Andy Meyers 
  Commissioner Kenneth DeMerchant 

  
From:  J. Stacy Slawinski 

County Engineer 

 
Subject: Agenda Items for May 4, 2021 Commissioners Court 
 

Date:  April 28, 2021 

 
The following information is a summary of  the Agenda Items for the May 4, 2021 Commissioners 
Court: 

 
Agenda Items –  
 

• Position 6221-0005– Engineering – This department is requesting this vacant position be 
reclassif ied f rom GIS Administrator Grade 12 of  the Professional Management Policy Group 

to GIS Administrator, Grade 14 of  the Professional Management Group in order to draw a 
quality candidate that will remain in the position for longer than a few weeks or months. 
 

• Position 6221-0028– Engineering – This department is requesting this vacant position be 
reclassif ied f rom Development Assistant Grade 10 of  the Admin/Clerical Policy Group to 
Special Projects Coordinator, Grade 12 of  the Professional Management Group in order to 
draw a quality candidate that will remain in the position for longer than a few weeks or 

months. 
 

• Position 6221-0008– Engineering – This department is requesting this position be 
reclassif ied f rom Development Services Manager Grade 13 of  the Professional Management 
Policy Group to Development Services Manager, Grade 16 of  the Professional Management 
Group as this position has responsibilities equivalent to Assistant County Engineer positions. 

If  not changed, the pay would be lower than the proposed GIS Administrator which reports to 
this position. 

 

 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 281/ 633-7508. 
 

 
 


